
 

  

North Community Liaison Group – Meeting Record #24 
 
VENUE: Windsor International – Cnr Lutwyche Rd & Bryden St 
DATE: Tuesday 20 January 2009 
TIME: 6.00pm 
ATTENDEES: Bruce Purdon, Stephen Dacey, Michelle Holden (LBB JV), Antony Volcich (LBB 

JV), Adrian Wildner (LBB JV), Tai Luong (BCC), Belinda Coleman (BCC), Sophie 
Walker (Chair) Rebecca Slusarski (LBB) 

MINUTE TAKER: Rebecca Slusarski (LBB JV) 
APOLOGIES: Clyde Ashton, Peter Stone, Bob Althaus 
DISTRIBUTION: Attendees, apologies and Adam Hudson 

 
Item Description  Action 

1 Review of meeting record 
 
SW went through minutes from last meeting.  Minutes were recorded as true and 
accurate. MH to upload to the website.  
 

Noted 

2 Progress on action items 
 
Meeting request for Adam Hudson and Mews Body Corporate 
• To be discussed later in meeting 
 

 
 

3 CLG Members Feedback Session 
 
Bruce Purdon:  
Commented on news items during the week regarding TBM breakthrough that 
was reported on ABC news 
 
Asked if there will be a walk through event for the public on completion of the 
project. 
 
MH advised on completion of the project LBB will hand over to RCM and this 
would be a decision for them.  
 
TL advised that this is on the agenda but nothing is confirmed at this stage. 
 
Stephen Dacey:   
 
Member thanked RS for having the area tidied up around the permitter of the 
Mews building and for organising for the boundary survey to be redone. 
 
Member asked SW for advice regarding the location for the noise wall design 
meeting between the Mews and the Project Director. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Noted 
 
 
 



 

  Page 2 

Item Description  Action 
 
SW asked the member what outcome was he expecting and if the meeting 
location was delaying a resolution to the issue.  
 
Member suggested a solution and will email to MH. Involved PowerPoint 
presentation at Melbourne Street with artists sketches originally shown to the 
building residents. This to be followed up with an on site meeting. 
 
MH to discuss with Project Director 
 
MH stated that she has drafted a letter to the body corporate regarding the 
glazing issue. MH stated that this can be separated from the noise wall issue to 
avoid further delay. 
 
Member advised a body corporate meeting will be held tomorrow night and this 
item is on the agenda. Member to send MH and email regarding outcome. 
 
MH agreed to wait for the email. 
  

 
 
 
 
SD to 
email 
through 
 
 
 
 
SD to 
email 
through 

4 Construction Update – Adrian Wildner LBB 
 
Roadworks/Silos/Buildings 
 
Lutwyche Road 

• Lutwyche Road traffic switch for median work 30th January to 1st 
February 

• Lutwyche Road western side drainage/footpath ongoing 
• New Boral Access opened 

 
Cut and cover - ICB 

• Cut and Cover ICB: Piling phase 2 ongoing 
 
Haulage and Silos 

• Haulage NB/SB silo ongoing 
 
Building Work 

• Tunnel Control Centre completed, M&E work started 
• Northern ventilation station building : Level RL 32.7 complete, wall up to 

RL 39.6 ongoing 
• NVS - End of Feb start on the façade  

 
Member stated that he has seen workers cross double lines to enter the site 
office at O’Connell Terrace and that this holds up traffic. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 3 

Item Description  Action 
RS stated that she would follow up legality of this movement with the project 
traffic engineer. MH stated that it is difficult for LBB to police but will check the 
legal position and alert project staff accordingly.  
 
Member asked if the median work allows for bridge column work for another 
project 
 
TL advised no 
 
Member asked about the use of traffic control on Bowen Bridge Road at night. 
 
RS and TL advised traffic control is utilised on Bowen Bridge Road for a 
combination of LBB and Northern Busway work 
 
Bridges 
 
• Construction complete except for final asphalt wearing surface 
• Cosmetic works ongoing until end of February 
 
Hale Street Noise Walls 
 
Eastern side 

• Noise walls complete 
• Landscaping ongoing until end Jan 

Western side 
• Noise walls complete 
• Landscaping ongoing until end Jan 

 
Member questioned why LBB are building the Hale Street Noise Walls. 
 
TL advised due to some changes in the reference design by RCM (ICB 
westbound connection) and the possible increase of traffic / noise westbound. 
 
Tunnelling 
 
TBMs and cross passages 

• Both TBMs have broken through into the Shafston mainline tunnels 
previously excavated by roadheader 

• Blasting of the low point sump (approx Medina) is complete 
• Cross passage (XP) excavation is complete north of the river 
• XP continues in Kangaroo Point 
• Smoke duct work continues north of the river 

 
Shafston 

• Concrete lining work and tunnel fit out continues 

RS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 4 

Item Description  Action 
• Sheds on air inlets complete 

Gibbon 
• All roadheader work to be complete by end January 
• Tunnel lining and fit out underway 

 
Member asked about effects of flooding long term in the tunnel. 
 
AW advised the tunnel is designed to a 1 in 10,000 year rainfall event. There is a 
catchment area for rain events (stormwater retention tank). 
 
Member asked if the smoke duct is a separate tunnel. 
 
AW advised the smoke duct is in the ceiling of the tunnel and will be used in 
case of a fire. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

5 Environmental Update – Antony Volcich LBB 
AV provided an update for environmental activities. 
 
• Dust deposition gauges – below project goals  
• Noise monitoring – below project goals 
 
All results remain below project goals. 
 

Noted 
 
 

6 Community Relations Update – Michelle Holden LBB  
 
MH gave an overview of community relations activities for the past two months 
including:  

• TBM tunnelling Kangaroo Point 
• Lutwyche Road widening (western side) 
• Hale street  
• Schools competition  
• Information Session TBM 

 
RS outlined the complaints received from October to November  with a 
breakdown for the North Zone 
 
MH showed a short video to the group of the recent TBM breakthrough event in 
Kangaroo Point. 
 

Noted 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

8 SW outlined the action items: 

• MH to liaise with SD regarding meeting 
• SD to send Mews response regarding glazing to MH 
• RS to clarify road rules with traffic engineer for crossing a double line to 

access a private driveway 

 
SD/MH 
SD 
RS 



 

  Page 5 

Item Description  Action 

9 SW thanked the group for their participation and closed the meeting.  

Meeting closed at 7pm.  

Next meeting Tuesday 3 March 

 
 

 

 
 
 


